

# Anna Tsechilidou

Civil Engineer



Thessaloniki, Greece



6988245332



annatsech@gmail.com

Strategic Transportation Engineer with a 4-year background in the transportation engineering industry. Strong skills in preparing technical reports, developing planning studies and conducting traffic analysis. Professional and hardworking with knowledge of all safety and traffic operations.



## Skills

Public Transport Planning

AutoCAD Civil 3D

Cost Estimation

Project Planning

Problem-solving abilities

GIS applications

Transportation Planning



## Education

2021-12

### Master of Science: Civil Engineering

Faculty of Engineering - Aristotle University Of Thessaloniki (A.U.Th.)

**Total Grade:** Very Good - 7,52

**Diploma Thesis:** "Investigation of the properties of asphalt mixture containing recycled glass for surface layers"

Highway Engineering Laboratory, AUTH



## Work History

2021-09 - Current

### Transportation Engineer

The Road , Kalamaria, Greece

- Developed innovative solutions for complex transportation challenges, such as accommodating growing populations or mitigating environmental impacts.

- Checked construction plans, design calculations or cost estimations for completeness, accuracy or conformity to engineering standards or practices.
- Enhanced roadway safety with design of pedestrian-friendly facilities and intersection improvements.
- Investigated traffic problems and suggested ways to improve traffic flow and safety.
- Worked well in a team setting, providing support and guidance.
- Increased public satisfaction through diligent attention to community concerns during planning process.

2021-01 - 2021-08

### **Sales Assistant**

*AXF SA, Thessaloniki, Greece*

- Recommended complementary purchases to customers, increasing revenue.
- Built customer loyalty and retention by delivering excellent shopping experiences.
- Processed transactions accurately while maintaining a high level of customer service.
- Implemented loss prevention strategies by monitoring suspicious activity closely throughout the day-to-day operations of the store.

2019-06 - 2019-09

### **Student Intern**

*Conseed, Thessaloniki, Greece*

- Strengthened analytical abilities through data analysis and interpretation, providing insights for strategic planning.
- Gained practical experience in area-wide traffic planning, assisting with Sustainable Urban Mobility Plans (SUMP), Traffic Accidents Analysis and Traffic Safety Improvement.
- Communicated effectively with faculty and staff and accepted critiques and suggestions for areas of improvement.



## **Additional Information**

---

### Volunteering programmes

- Captain in ethelon org, Volunteers' Coordinator
- 19th Thessaloniki Documentary Festival
- METAdrasi, ACTION FOR MIGRATION & DEVELOPMENT
- Student Week AUTh
- Thessaloniki Animation Festival